NYMNPA

25/04/2019

From: Bell Snoxell Building Consultants

Sent: 25 April 2019 14:59

To: Hilary Saunders

Cc: David Graham; Catherine Garbutt

Subject: Re: NYM/2019/0238/FL Wilf Noble Building Supplies

Hi Hilary,
plan attached with green line around the plant to help highlight its position.

| was unsure if Mark Hill took any photos of it and recorded the position when he
visited for the pre-app.

Hope this helps.
Louis

On Thu, 25 Apr 2019 at 12:13, Hilary Saunders <h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:
Afternoon Louis,
I’'m looking at the plans submitted regarding the concrete plant alterations. | may
well have missed something, but | can’t see on a block plan where the concrete
plant is located?
Please could you clarify.
Thanks
Hilary
H. Saunders

Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI
Planning Team Leader
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NOTES:
1. THESE NOTES ARE INTENDED TO AUGMENT DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. WHERE
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CONFLICT OF REQUIREMENTS EXIST THE ORDER OF PRECEDENCE SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN
THE SPECIFICATION. OTHERWISE THE STRICTEST PROVISION SHALL GOVERN.

2. THISDRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OTHER RELEVANT ENGINEERS
AND ARCHITECTS DRAWINGS.

3. DRAWINGS NOT TO BE SCALED. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE BY THE
CONTRACTOR. ANY DISCREPANCIES TO BE NOTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER AND FURTHER
INSTRUCTIONS OBTAINED BEFORE WORK IS COMMENCED.

4. THE STRUCTURE IS DESIGNED TO BE SELF-SUPPORTING AND STABLE AFTER THE
BUILDING IS FULLY COMPLETED. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO
DETERMINE THE ERECTION PROCEDURE AND SEQUENCE AND ENSURE THAT THE
BUILDING AND ITS COMPONENTS ARE SAFE DURING ERECTION. THIS INCLUDES THE
ADDITION OF WHATEVER TEMPORARY BRACING, GUYS OR TIE-DOWNS WHICH MAY BE
NECESSARY, SUCH MATERIAL REMAINING THE THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR ON
COMPLETION, AND FOR ENSURING THAT THE WORKS AND ANY ADJACENT PROPERTIES
ARE SAFE IN THE TEMPORARY CONDITION.

TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY TAKEN FROM CT SURVEYS DRAWING No 'S 4343AJB-01, 02, 03

EXISTING DRAINAGE TAKEN FROM WILSON SERVICES REPORT REC'D 07/11/18
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